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22 September, 2020.

REF: GDC/MSC/005/20-21/dk-fk

TO: ALL

Dear Sirs,

BIDDERS

ADDENDUM I: CLARIFICATION
RE: TENDER FOR TENDER FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MECHANICAL TOOLBOXES -

GDC/DO/OT/013/2020-2021.

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following response;

5.N | BIDDER’S QUESTION GDC’S RESPONSE

] [tem No. 8 - Pipe wrench 24": indicate quantity The quantity required for 24" pipe wrench is
required 36 pieces.

2 item No. 3 - Hammer wrenches: we assume these are | Yes, these are sluggish wrenches, We require
sluggish wrenches, do you require open jaw wrenches | ring wrenches as shown in fig. 1 below;
or ring wrenches

3. Schedules: please clarify if there are separate | There are no separate schedules. Bidders to
schedules. quote for the entire schedule,

4, ftem No. 13 — Hydraulic jack 100 ton: do you want 10 | We need 100 tons hydraulic jack.
tons hydraulic jacks.

3. Item 1 - Should we quote for items listed under note 1 | Quote should include toolbox. The toolbox
only or we should also include the toolbox? If toolbox | required should fit all the specified tools and
is required, are there preferred specifications of it? should be made of durable plastic preferably

polypropylene.
item 1, sub-item 5 (Flat file) — Please confirm the size. | Flat file — 12" long by 1" wide.

7. ltems 2, arc there preferred specifications of the | Toolbox should be made of durable plastic
durable box? preferably polypropylene

8. Ttem 11 (Chain tongs), the specifications listed under | The specifications under note 3 are for Chain
note 3 are shown as for pipe wrench. Please clarify. Tong {item 11) and not for pipe wrench.

9, Does GDC have preferred brands for the tools or you | No preferred brands, provided they meet the
can accept any brand, provided they meet the | specifications, are original, genuine and of
specifications, are original, genuine and of good | good quality.
quality?

NB/ All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.

Yours Faithfully

Feivgy

DORIS K
MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN
FOR: GEOTHEMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY




